



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



CECILLE

Filipino | Christian | Single | 36 years old
Hong Kong | 8yrs experience

Hi Sir/Madam

Im Cecille 36 years old, single and from Philippines.

I am now looking for a new employer because im about to finish my contract this end of August.

My Current Employer is a Hongkong family with twin son. I start working with them when the kids is

1year and 10 months. My Duties is taking care of the twins, cooking baby food, help them send and pick up from school. tutoring and cleaning the house.

I also have a previous expirience in taking care of a Breast cancer patient which is my employer. Until I accompany her in going hospital for a chemotherapy and operation until she get well and recovered.

But because of financial problem. she decided to terminate my contract but shes the one who help me, we go together for an interview to find a good employer.

I am looking for a employer with atleast 2 to 5 years old kids since im good at taking care of a kid. Or a family with taking care of a pet (dog)

Im good at cooking also. And willing to learn more as per my employers request.

If you will hire me, i can assure you that i will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to see you soon.

Thank you and God Bless.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-08-29



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing
◆ Cleaning ◆ Car wash ◆ Gardening



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Korean ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian



EXPERIENCE

mar 2016 -mar 2018

singapore Family

singapore

6Adults

1Baby?New born to 2yrs old?

Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

feb 2019 - sep 2019

Hong Kongese

Hong Kong (Kowloon)

1Adults

special care,Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing,
Ironing, Cleaning

sep 2019- aug 2022

chinese Family

Hong Kong (tsuen wan)

2Adults

1Children?21 years old?

teen care,Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing,
Cleaning

Aug 2022- Aug 2024

chinese Family

2Adults

2 Children?1 to 3 years old?Twins

Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing,
Cleaning



EDUCATION

Vocational Graduate